

Ella Kalani

Warehouse Associate

Phone 510-377-6606

LinkedIn [linkedin.com/in/ellazkalani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ellazkalani)

E-mail ellazkalani@gmail.com

Twitter twitter.com/ellazkalani

Efficient warehouse associate with 3+ years of experience, seeking to exceed targets at Amazon. At Core-Sign International, picked & packed 250 orders daily, adhering to 100% accuracy standards. Exceeded speed targets by 10% and was named 3x associate of the month. Skilled in picking, packing, and warehouse ERP systems.

Experience

2016 - 2019

Warehouse Associate

Core-Sign International, Inc.

- Picked and packed 250 orders per day with 100% accuracy.
- Maintained average speeds 10% above company targets.
- Met 99% of inspection requirements for area cleanliness.
- Trained and on-boarded 3 new hires, ensuring efficiency and performance to standardized work instructions.
- Used 4SIGHT software to keep records for 1,250 orders per week.
- Named picker/packer of the month 3x.

2013 - 2016

Construction Worker

Boss Bros. Inc.

- Ensured all inbound construction materials were free of defects. Spotted materials with defects, monthly saving \$2,500 a month.
- Handled inventory management. Assisted with setup of FIFO system that saved 15% of costs on expired products.
- Cleaned equipment and performed light maintenance, contributing to 20% drop in stoppages due to breakdowns.

Education

2011 - 2013

A.A. Manufacturing Technology, Mesa Community College

- Excelled in ERP system classes.
- Completed student project in Lean inventory management.

Additional Activities

- BSA Assistant Scout Leader.
- Volunteer Warehouse Manager at 2 BSA events per year.
- Dedicated mother of 2 strong boys.

Skills

picking	■■■■■
packing	■■■■■
computer skills	■■■■■
record keeping	■■■■■
speed	■■■■■
teamwork	■■■■■
physically fit	■■■■■
communication	■■■■■